and graduated at St. John's College, Cambridge, in 1816. His degree of LL.D. was given him by the University of Edinburgh on the installation of Mr. Gladstone as Lord Rector, in 1859. For seven years he held English orders and was a curate in Somersetshire, but for many years before his death he officiated at St. John's Church, Princes Street, Edinburgh. He was a moderate churchman. Mrs. Ramsay died July 23, 1858, and is buried in St. John's Churchyard, Edinburgh, and there the Dean also was laid at his death, in his seventy-ninth year, the 27th of December, 1872. In 1879 an Iona cross of shap granite, 26 feet high and six feet wide, was erected to his memory at the west end of Princes Street, near St. John's Church. It bears the inscription:

In Memory of DEAN RAMSAY

Born 31 Jan: 1793 Died 27 Dec: 1872 Erected By His Fellow-Countrymen

A portrait of Dean Ramsay by Sir John Steele hangs in the Edinburgh National Portrait Gallery.

The Dean and Mrs. Ramsay had no children, but several of Mrs. Ramsay's nephews and nieces had a home with them. There also, after he retired from the navy, lived the Dean's brother, Admiral Sir W. Ramsay. See for the Dean's life a memoir by Prof. Cosmo-Innes.

LIEUTENANT-GENERAL WILLIAM COCHRANE³, b. about 1788, entered the army in 1805, as an officer of the 40th (Second Somersetshire) Regiment of Foot, a regiment that was founded at Annapolis, Nova Scotia, about the beginning of the 18th century; but later seems to have been transferred to the 11th Foot. His successive promotions in the army were as follows: 2nd Lieut, 13